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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 5:32 PM
To: assignments; Rajes (LKK Auto)
Cc: MTPRI; Karen Chan Siau Chin (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus); Tan Wei Teck 

(StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus); Esther Lim; Rachel Wu; 
jaimetay@msfirstcapital.com.sg

Subject: FW: SFP3886K - TP Claim against SG6130G
Attachments: EST2409-614 SFP3886K.pdf; GIA-TP.pdf

Ref: BUS/09/24/7020 
 
Dear Rajes, 
 
Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis. 
 
TP: SFP3886K 
Insured: SG6130G 
Workshop: Automotive Repair Centre Pte Ltd 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
 
Hua Yen 
Claim Department 
 
Strides Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705 

DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg 
From: oscar@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg <oscar@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, 19 September 2024 3:28 pm 
To: Karen Chan Siau Chin (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus) <SiauChin.Chan@stridespremier.com.sg>; Magnaye Ana 
Margie Marasigan (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH) <Ana.Magnaye@stridespremier.com.sg>; MTPRI 
<MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; Ashlene Lee Bee Gan (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH) 
<BeeGan.Lee@stridespremier.com.sg> 
Cc: 'Lin Shu Juan' <shujuan@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg>; raymond@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg; 
haifaa@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg 
Subject: SMR6046E - TP Claim against SHB5533R 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender 
and are expecting the content or attachment.  

Dear Person in-charge, 

Our client’s vehicle SFP3886K wants to make a third party claim against SG6130G which is insured by SMRT 

Please find attached the accident report and estimate. 
   
 
Kindly let us know the Claim officer in-charge for liability / settlement of our client’s claim.  
 
Vehicle SFP3886K is currently not at our workshop. Survey to arrange in due course. 

Thank you. 
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Oscar Pong 
Automotive Repair Centre Pte Ltd  
38 Woodlands Industrial Park E1 
#05-18  
Singapore 757700 
Tel: +65 6468 8834 
Fax: +65 6462 2278 
HP: +65 92279933 
 
 
DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for the individual 
or entity to which it is addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may contain confidential and/or 
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly 
prohibited.If you, the reader are not the intended recipient, please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or 
use any of the information contained in this email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy 
any printed copy.  
DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively 
for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may 
contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, 
copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited.If you, the reader are not the intended 
recipient, please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or use any of the information 
contained in this email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy any printed 
copy.  


